TOUR OF CHURCH

The Chancel carpet
designed and made in 1959-60 by village ladies
of "The Birds of the Air and The Flowers of the Field'.
and including the Key of
St Peter and the Ship of St Paul.

INFORMATION |S SITUATED ON THE
Hexagonal display cabinet
made from local timber in 2004

A tapestry of significant buildings in
the village of Long Compton
made for the church alterations

in 2004 In memory of a past Churchwarden,
Mr Ray Slatter, and his wife Ruth.
In 2004 the west end
was altered to provide a
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Pulpit, constructed in 19" century,

using 18" century-panels from an
earlier font.

Chancel east window
made in 1862
setin a

14% century frame.

South
porch

The west window, in the
Upper Quiet Room, was made

in the early 20t century and
depicts St Peter and his key.

14th Century Tomb of a recumbent
lady with an exotic headdress and
with her feet resting on a small dog,

An original Oak Door, with lead

figures giving its date as
and an oak lock.

1620

Picturesque chantry
on which there is
a carved Mass Dial, with
remnants of sundial gnomon,
used in the Midde Ages
to mark the times of services.




